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Calculation for LTA Rebate:
{a) COE Period: X2 =
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Calculation for Valuation:
Average MV

o - = Mihs Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
- o F ~Mths High demand vehicle:  Yes/No - 3
fi}} zlance Months @ : Pz :r_:ajl.ﬂl Import \*th_l__ Yes/No |- s
!\mrrﬂ 1an I(Jy.‘%“{_H " Yes /Mo i :’25___ -
e - (b) _ MV fo__[_Repo‘sseswﬁi_velllé_i;_-_ __—__2:_—_____:__
o (a}
[Engine Capacity: High / Low [ &i=g .
C) S ) I B yrs Eurt)pe / Asia Car i
Register Belore/After MAY 20062 Car Condition: Good/F air/ POU‘VB‘ mti - 3
(@) PARF =(OMV)_ X = X __ = No. of transfer : . Esties i
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) Other deduction — - %
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%) [Forced Sales Value derived =%
Date/Time | Action/instruction Additional Information:
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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To: -
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Sir/Mdm,

assign <assign®@|bs-auto.com>

Wednesday, 7 March 2018 2:29 PM

chowauto; rta; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong; LKK Valuation; motorsurvey
admin; grace; TEO Kitty; winnie.ho; ANG Yvonne; TAN Jas; Birdie Ong Lay Hong;
peter.xiao

Re: Checking Market Value (MV) - SBM00A2Q / SIM5472B / DOA : 03.03.2018
logo.jpg; SIM5472B rebate.pdf

Please check Market Value and email back to kitty.teo@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within

48 hours.

Regards,
Grace Ong

LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive

#01-07
Singapore 557323

tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866

fax: 6281 8748

LB.S.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

any al-c..hrrcrr; is intendad only for the attention of the addressee and may corfain iegally privileged and/for
wcm worised use, di s; osure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient,

1e original, destroy ail copies and inform the sender by return email. Thank you

This emaill {a
confidentia
please perm




FARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Ve-hicle Ownér Particut"ar.s_
.OWI"IE-I-' IDTy;pe: e
.Owner fD.:. :
Vehicle Details
\;feh[élé No.:
- Vehicle to be Export-t-ad: -
Inten dec.{. De-;;gist;atio.r_: Da ;e:
'Vehl'cle Ma-ke: :
Vehiéie Médel; :
Primary Colour;
Manufar;turi.ng ?éa r:
Engine No.: :
Cha.ssfls No.:
.Ma.ximijm -Pov..uver.-Ou.tput.: ;
Open Marke.t. Va!ue:-
Original Regiﬁtration Date: -
First R-’egistration- Da;te:
. Transf;ar Count: £
;B.ctual.ARi: Paid: .
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF E.Iig.ibi!itw B
PARF Eiiéibiiity-Exéiw_Da-te: =i
PARF RebateAﬁﬁunt: S

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Categoﬁ:

COE Period{Years}:-
QP F.’aia:

COE Rebaie Arn ount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct

hﬂps.‘ﬂvrl.Ita,gov.sg;’Itafvrffaciion.-"enquireReba

 Singapore NRIC
S-eJM54.72B :
- 'MO s TR e Wl
07.;ar2(.318
MAZDA
RX-813A
”B[ac.k Z
1_3_.85.‘_123.91
| sEpa0t0az
1580kW (211bhp)
.$27,0£8,0‘0 B
OSJan-2009 .
OSJan20b9-

Yes
07Jan 2019

$13,524.00

07Jan2019
A.-Car(ﬁOOccébelowJ
$5,001.00

$13,940.00

asat 07 Mar 2018

OK

IeByPubljcBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTlON_lD=F0304009TI’

11



